TOWN OF SUMMERVILLE PARKS & RECREATION
Jessen Boat Landing Fishing Access Rehabilitation
Amendment to Scope of Work (February 19, 2015)

Based on conversations with contractors present at the mandatory pre-bid
meeting and additional questions emailed to staff, The Town of Summerville
amends the previous scope of work to include the answers to all questions.

I)

2)

3)

Q: Will the selected contractor be required to post a performance
bond?

A: No, the Town of Summerville will not require a performance bond from the
selected contractor for this project.

Q: Are there specifications for the ‘preservative treatment” referenced
in Section 3.03.1 “Timber Work” of the bid specifications?

A: Any preservative treatment for wood preservation will be sufficient. The
Town of Summerville or SCONR will not require a specific form of treatment
for this project.

Q: Thank you. Just to be perfectly clear regarding question two
"preservative treatment". There are very specific instructions in the
spec sheet as to the type of treatment for the lumber for this project but
you are saying to disregard that criteria and use any treatment the
contractor see fit?

A: No. All lumber used in this project shall meet the specifications listed in
the bid package.

What I am referencing is on Page 3 of 3 of Section 1100, section 3.03 Field
Treatment, item 3.03.1 “Timber Work.” That section states “Field treat all
cuts in treated piles or timbers and all abrasions in accordance with AWPA
M4. Trim all cuts and abrasions before field treatment. Paint all depressions



4)

5)

or openings around bolt holes, joints, or daps including recesses formed by
counter boring, with preservative treatment used for piles or timber, and
after the bolt or screw is in place, fill with hot pitch or a bitumastic
compound.”

Someone asked if there was a specific treatment needed for this purpose. After
speaking with a representative from SCDNR, he said that there were no
specifications for that preservative treatment.

Q: Is the contactor responsible for permitting with the ACOE and
county or city?

A: No permitting will be required for the Army Corps of Engineers or
SCDNR. The Town of Summerville will require a building permit, but since
this is a Town project, there will be no charge for that permit.

Q: Will a Marine License be required?
A: I just spoke with a representative from SCDNR. Due to the nature of this
project, a marine license will be required.



